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DCB Finance Limited
(Incorporated in the B.V.I.)

RIZGISTER OF IVIEMBERL-:
Trnnsf[:r f I'.xcllsmge
MEMBERS Cert. N & Date Entered
v (Registered Shares)
Name & Address N Csﬁ::;f I Date Issued Date N"& Class of | New Da
v (Bearer Shares) Shares C]:I;t-
Nigel Richaxrd - 1 = | =OHE* 27 June 2006

James Cowie

Kim Chol Sam - 2 - | *ONE¥* 27 June 2006

AXtE 2. Phoenix Commercial Ventures Ltd O|AF HE

PHOENIX COMMERCIAL VENTURES LIMITED
{ Tortola, British Virgin Islands )

REGISTER OF DIRECTORS

FULL NAME ADDRESS
MIGEL RICHARD JAMES COWIE EMBASSY VILLAGE BUIDING 4, MUNSU-DONG,
TAEDONGGEAMNG DISTRICT, PYONGYAMNG, DPR OF
HOREA
YOMNG MAM THAE MO S0, INTERMATIONAL HOUSE OF CULTURE,

RYQOMNHWA-DOMNG, CENTRAL DISTRICT, PYORGYANG,
DOPR OF KOREA

KEMMETH ARTHUR FROST FLAT 3&, TAVISTOCL GATE 4, TAVISTOCK ROAD,
CROYDON CRO ZAT, UNITED KINGSDOM

SLIVIER MALIRICE MARIE BERNARD SO PTC INGEMIERIE, 5 PASSAGE JULIETTE, 78220
RO VIROFLAY, FRAMCE
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From: Daphne Durand

Sent: Monday, August12, 2013 9:00 AM

To: 'Sandra de Corngjo - Compliance Department’

Cc: Josette Roquebert - Corporations; Eyra Perdome - Corporate Lawyer; Rosemarie Flax
Subject: RE: DCB Finance Limited

Importance: High

Dear Sandra
The AML Cede in 2008, did not black list Morth Korea,

The Company was incorporated in 2006 and the addresses of the first Directors (subscribed by the Registered Agent) are clearly stated as North Korea on the Register of
Directors. This should have been a red flag then.
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